
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhartcom> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 5:31 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management & Investment LLC etc 
Attachments: Coulthurst_Three Forks Waiver.pdf 

David, 

Can you confirm that the Division has received the attached waiver and that it adequately addresses the Division's 
concerns regarding notice to the offsetting interest (Three Forks) to the proposed pressure maintenance injection well? 
We also have a green card receipt if we must submit that with an affidavit on July 12, but if the waiver is adequate then I 
suppose this case can be taken under advisement. 

Thanks. 

From: Adam Rankin 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 6:21 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Paul Thompson 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management & Investment LLC etc 

David, 

Please find attached to this email the waiver letter signed by Mitch Meyer, vice president geology, for Three Forks 
Resources, waiving any objections to Coulthurst's application for authorization to inject into the Erin No. 2 well. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or require anything further before taking this matter under advisement. 

Sincerely, 
Adam 

Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: aqrankin(a)hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 

HOLLANDS HART 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 1:37 PM 
To: Adam Rankin 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management & Investment LLC etc 

Dear Adam 

Since Three Forks appears to be the only offsetting operator, I think a waiver would work. 

Sincerely 

David 

From: Adam Rankin rmailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 12:18 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management & Investment LLC etc 

David, 

If we're able to get a waiver from Three Forks on file, can the Division take the application under advisement without re­
setting for the July 12 docket? If so, we would pursue getting a waiver. 

Please advise. Thanks David. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 1:57 PM 
To: Adam Rankin 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management & Investment LLC etc 

Thanks, Adam 

I forgot to say that it will not be necessary to bring your witness again unless the noticed party enters an appearance. In 
even of a default it will be sufficient to file an amended notice affidavit. 

David 

From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com1 
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 12:10 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Paul Thompson; Lisamarie Ortiz 
Subject: Re: Case No. 14835; Application of Coulthurst Management & Investment LLC etc 

David. We will do so. 

Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 

On Jun 8, 2012, at 11:00 AM, "Brooks, David K., EMNRD" <david.brooks(5)state.nm.us> wrote: 

Dear Adam 

2 



In this injection application case, notice to the offsetting leaseholder, Three Forks Resources, LLC, was 
sent to 1775 Sherman Street, Suite 1675, Denver CO 80203, and was returned undeliverable. 

I have ascertained from Google.com that Three Forks Resources, LLC has a new address: 1515 Wazee 
Street, #350, Denver CO 87202, and a listed phone number: 303-318-0717, which is answered in their 
name. 

Accordingly, I am re-setting this case for the July 12 docket, with the expectation that Three Forks will be 
re-noticed. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 
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